



# ELECT JESSICA L JOHNSON

STILLWATER SCHOOL BOARD  
NOV. 7TH

## PROFILE

Highly competent human seeking an opportunity to serve the future of our community while building life-long relationships. Efficacious while remaining mindful, I do my best to lead by example. Seeking first to understand the issue(s), knowing that decisions have an impact on the community for decades to come. Reasonably knowledgeable in local, state, national, and global education and history thereof. I'm committed to represent the entire community and not surrender to special interest or partisan groups. Having a willingness to listen thoughtfully, I respect the opinions, concerns and sovereignty of all others.

## CONTACT

### WEBSITE:

[www.VoteJessica834Schools.com](http://www.VoteJessica834Schools.com)

### EMAIL:

[JLJ4ISD834@PM.me](mailto:JLJ4ISD834@PM.me)

## EDUCATION

### Century College

2014 - 2015

60+ Credits in Business Management education GPA 3.6

### Center for Criminal Justice and Law Enforcement

2001 - 2002

Associate in Science of Law Enforcement, Post Qualified 2002

### North Hennepin Community College

1998 - 2000

Associate in Applied Arts focus in Social Studies

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### The Johnson Family | Mother of Four

2001–Present

Learn through trial and error that the household will never be in perfect order and/or harmony. That each member of the family was a blessing addition but two-thirds of us did not choose their roommates. That individuality makes for interesting discussions at the dinner table. With leadership, understanding, perseverance and undying love for others – anything is possible.

### eXp Realty MN/WI | Clean Conscience Real Estate Consultant

2018–Present

Combined with a passion for sustainable SMART living, natural health, water preservation and indoor air quality I focus on clean conscience real estate consulting. Committed to providing clients and customers alike with a personally catered, stress-free and positively memorable experience resulting in their real estate goals being met or exceeded. Skilled at discerning, anticipating, and fulfilling clients' needs and then quickly adapting and modifying service to the changing circumstances.

### Estreen & Ogland | Legal Assistant

April 2015–November 2017

Personally assist with an array of legal matters related to the real estate sales process. Draft legal documents including purchase and lease agreements, transfer documents, disclosures, escrow and construction agreements. Responsible for deposits, check issuance and balancing of company-wide trust, escrow and other business accounts. Handled an array of tax preparation and filing endeavors.

### Thrivent Financial Bank | Adv. Commercial Loan Operations Rep

2008–2012

Hired as a Construction Draw Analyst, I maintained and audited Thrivent's commercial and residential construction loan portfolio throughout US. Collaborating with partner lenders, general contractors, owners and volunteers ensuring project conformance with approved plans and specifications. Done by making sight visits to confirm work completion as per AIA documentation, analysis to assure loan disbursed to value complete and the issuance of payment(s) to project vendors.